






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,410,527.00 1,388,307.00 802,635.18 552,880.61 32,791.21 Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 46,420.00 14,230.00 32,190.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 282,602.00 279,449.00 139,724.76 139,724.76 .52-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 18,000.00 28,000.00 6,000.00 5,000.00 17,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 8,749.00 8,574.00 4,287.00 4,287.00 .00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,750,750.00 952,646.94 716,122.37 81,980.69 

2100 127,399.00 136,017.00 73,448.72 50,519.51 12,048.77 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 324,802.00 330,488.00 126,535.11 144,626.42 59,326.47 Classified Support Salaries

2220 18,404.00 18,963.58 559.58-Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 2,115.00 945.00 1,170.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 267,663.00 239,706.00 118,076.68 121,268.90 360.42 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 24,905.00 43,090.00 13,138.63 8,211.73 21,739.64 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 769,820.00 331,199.14 344,535.14 94,085.72 

3101 135,489.00 136,176.00 75,401.10 55,929.48 4,845.42 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,095.00 5,605.00 3,206.76 2,263.43 134.81 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 81,250.00 69,161.00 31,535.64 31,499.58 6,125.78 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,884.00 10,128.00 4,632.00 5,028.00 468.00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,064.00 3,855.00 1,639.62 1,449.58 765.80 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,934.00 46,559.00 20,217.60 21,213.29 5,128.11 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,440.00 23,441.00 12,765.66 9,841.85 833.49 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,670.00 11,049.00 4,728.35 4,970.36 1,350.29 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 390,571.00 388,263.00 228,874.56 159,387.95 .49 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 183,990.00 146,344.00 82,069.96 88,413.45 24,139.41-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 20,699.00 19,215.00 10,478.88 8,995.68 259.56-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 8,229.00 8,469.00 3,643.18 4,282.38 543.44 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,122.00 91,746.00 50,301.18 37,897.49 3,547.33 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,056.00 41,633.00 17,833.88 18,751.18 5,047.94 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,060.00 121,041.00 17,538.37 103,502.63 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3702 2,306.74 2,306.74-Retiree Benefits Class

3801 787.00 450.24 317.80 18.96 PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 10,686.00 9,302.00 4,347.06 4,368.39 586.55 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 418.00 251.34 1,172.94 1,006.28-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,174.00 2,174.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,134,017.00 552,377.01 477,801.94 103,838.05 

4100 9,266.00 11,615.00 498.48 1,369.09 9,747.43 Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012  

2:34PM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4200 914.52 5,370.37 6,284.89-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 86,917.00 93,848.00 14,783.69 60,488.26 18,576.05 Materials and Supplies

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,764.06 553.71 182.23 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 31,639.00 5,161.16 30,819.62 4,341.78-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 143,602.00 27,121.91 98,601.05 17,879.04 

5100 568,724.00 571,243.00 304,395.42 266,847.58 .00 Subagreement for Services

5200 34,300.00 51,526.00 5,255.27 8,112.52 38,158.21 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 6,707.00 642.02 5,918.32 146.66 Dues & Membership

5400 51,300.00 51,300.00 47,796.24 3,503.76 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,634.00 91,634.00 61,488.16 24,115.89 6,029.95 Power

5520 20,713.00 20,713.00 4,629.00 2,931.00 13,153.00 Garbage

5530 48,600.00 48,600.00 17,023.12 31,578.35 1.47-Water

5540 71,775.00 71,775.00 61,869.58 9,655.42 250.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 11,857.22 3,142.78 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 30,773.00 30,773.00 6,775.78 19,656.81 4,340.41 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 53,000.00 53,000.00 29,383.86 22,416.14 1,200.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 316.25 620.25- 304.00 Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00 Board Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,750.00 4,750.00 500.00-Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 5,430.45 4,450.97 5,731.58 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 346,504.00 309,830.00 295,078.78 143,049.44 128,298.22-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 14,610.73 1,756.95 16,367.68-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 5,853.00 5,853.00 1,125.00 1,800.82 2,927.18 Communications

5910 16,839.00 16,839.00 11,752.62 1,672.55 3,413.83 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 1,488.84 1,211.16 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,381,809.00 840,872.10 600,242.69 59,305.79-

6200 190,742.00 212,350.00 409.38 30,415.43 181,525.19 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 16,733.00 16,732.58 .42 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 190,742.00 229,083.00 409.38 47,148.01 181,525.61 

7142 35,594.00 16,774.00 16,774.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 78,281.00 78,281.00 78,281.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 113,875.00 95,055.00 .00 .00 95,055.00 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012  

2:34PM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55249&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

5,507,956.00 5,504,136.00 2,704,626.48 2,284,451.20 515,058.32 Total for Expense accounts

515,058.32 5,507,956.00 5,504,136.00 2,704,626.48 2,284,451.20 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012  

2:34PM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2012-2013

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Middle High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2011-2012 172 53 105 29 24 6 3 392
1st Day 2012-2013 158 54 113 27 26 3 8 389
2012 CBEDS 159 53 104 28 24 5 0 373

Month
September 1 161 54 110 28 24 6 5 388

October 2 159 53 106 29 24 6 5 382

November 3 157 50 105 28 25 9 8 382

December 4 162 51 106 28 25 8 7 387

January 5 0

February 6 0

March 7 0

April 8 0

May 9 0

June 10 0

Prepared by sroberts 1/2/2013 Page 1

June 10 0

S-PJUSD SDC OpportunityWashoe Cnty
P-1 ADA
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013

Enrollment difference from June 2012 to
fourth school month ending December 14, 2012: -5

2011-2012 P1 ADA = 389.34
2011-2012 P2 ADA=  382.81
2011 -2012 Annual ADA = 380.57

Prepared by sroberts 1/2/2013 Page 1



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2012-2013

Prepared by sroberts 1/2/2013 Page 2Prepared by sroberts 1/2/2013 Page 2



 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 11, 2012 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 

This meeting was videoconferenced to Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, CA 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Vice President 

 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Member 

 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member  

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  One 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator (via videoconference) 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo, Testing/SELPA Director (via videoconference) 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

 

D.  BOARD ORGANIZATION 

 

1. Oath of Office 

a. Timothy Driscoll, Board Trustee, District 3, was sworn in by Mr. Stanford J. 

Hardeman 

 

2. Board Trustee, District 1, Provisional Appointment Candidate Interview   

a. Allison Baca 

b. Patricia Hall  

 

Allison Baca was interviewed at 6:06 p.m.; Patricia Hall was interviewed at 6:19 pm.  The 

board discussed the attributes of both candidates.  

 

DRISCOLL:  Commented that his business relationship with Ms. Hall may influence his 

vote and offered to abstain.  

WRIGHT:  Stated that he has had professional relationships with both candidates.  He 

mentioned to the candidates that they consider the importance and sometimes 

inconvenience of driving over the pass at all times of the year.  He also mentioned that 

whoever is chosen should be aware that District 1 concerns Alleghany and Pike, areas that 

need attention, as well as Downieville.   



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

December 11, 2012 

Regular Meeting  

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

2 
 

DRYDEN: Declared that the decision will be a tough one since both candidates are 

fabulous.  She commented that Ms. Hall’s background of a career in banking would 

provide more of a business and financial perspective.   

MOORE:  Agreed that this will be a tough decision.  He stated that Ms. Baca was better 

prepared for the interview.  He commented that both candidates had excellent answers.  

WRIGHT:  Remarked that both are capable candidates.  He appreciated Ms. Baca’s 

comment on her objective answer on her ability to be prepared to vote for a decision that 

might benefit one school and not another. 

DRISCOLL:  Commented that he should abstain. 

DRYDEN:  Responded to DRISCOLL stating that if he knew the qualities of one 

candidate, then that information should be valuable. 

 

DRYDEN motioned to appointment Patricia Hall as board member of Trustee #1.  There 

was no second. 

DRYDEN motioned that the provisional appointment be opened for vote.  WRIGHT 

seconded. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

WRIGHT:   Vote for Ms. Baca 

DRYDEN:   Vote for Ms. Hall 

MOORE:   Vote for Ms. Baca 

DRISCOLL:   Vote for Ms. Hall 

 

MOORE:  Stated that the results were tied.   Called for a recess for 15 minutes to come up 

with additional questions and interview the candidates again.   

WRIGHT:  Commented that he didn’t think it will change the vote.   

 

The board recessed for 15 minutes at 6:50 pm. 

 

The board reconvened at 7:04 pm and interviewed Allison Baca. 

 

The board interviewed each candidate four additional questions: 

 

 What do you see as your responsibility that goes with your role as a board member?  

Also, what about the personal liability involved? 

 

 Aside from the fiscal challenges, what do you see as the other major challenges regarding 

our district? 

 

 The District 1 seat has been vacated since July, what has happened recently to interest 

you in the position? 

 

 Specifically, how would you promote the district’s vision? How would you support the 

schools and the district as a whole? 

 

The board interviewed Patricia Hall at 7:14 pm. 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

December 11, 2012 

Regular Meeting  

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

3 
 

The board will be acting on the same motion to vote for the provisional appointment 

candidate: 

 

DRYDEN:   Vote for Ms. Hall 

WRIGHT:   Vote for Ms. Baca 

MOORE:    Vote for Ms. Hall  

DRISCOLL:   Vote for Ms. Hall 

 

3. OATH OF OFFICE – Patricia Hall, Board Trustee, District 1, was sworn in by 

Superintendent Stanford J. Hardeman. 

 

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2013 

a. President- WRIGHT motioned that MOORE be elected president.  DRYDEN 

seconded.  Motion passed unanimously. 

b. Vice-President- WRIGHT motioned that DRISCOLL be elected Vice President.  

DRYDEN seconded.  Motion passed unanimously. 

c. Clerk- WRIGHT motioned that DRYDEN be elected Clerk. HALL seconded.  Motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

E. RECESS TO SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING-7:36 pm 

 

F. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING-7:59 pm 

 

G.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 
a. Federal Program Monitoring Final Report – This report has given us a better idea of 

the minute details of mandatory programs and requirements that are ordered by the 

state.  

b. Loyalton Middle School Restroom Project – The district submitted a claim to the 

surety company as well as to the California Department of Insurance, Consumers 

Affairs Division.  The surety company has agreed to authorize Kevin Nolen, CRM 

Group, to obtain estimates for making repairs.  The City of Loyalton has been notified 

of these results.  Mr. Hardeman plans to inform the City Council personally. 

c. Negotiations – The negotiations meeting resulted in adding one more evaluation step 

(#6), additional criteria on how staff is evaluated. 

d. District Advisory Committee –Budget reviewed.  

 

REQUEST FROM STAFF:  Marla Stock requested that Cali Griffin, Loyalton High 

School Ag Teacher, be given a chance to give a staff report at this time considering 

her time constraints.   

 

Cali received an Outstanding Superior Ag Teacher award and will be moving forward 

in competition. Cali presented an award for Outstanding Administrator to Mr. 

Stanford J. Hardeman for supporting the agriculture department.  Cali also mentioned 

a scheduled Ag Dept. work day Jan 4
th
 and 5

th
. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

December 11, 2012 

Regular Meeting  

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

4 
 

e. Sierra Schools Foundation – This foundation continues to support students’ needs and 

take grant applications. 

f. Cafeteria - The district is still looking into other companies/options for cafeteria. 

There are only two companies found that serve the frozen prepared food. 

 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 11/30/12 

b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2012-2013 School Year 

c. Business Office Closure for the period of December 24, 2012 through  

 January 1, 2013 

 

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 

11/30/12 or the Third Month Enrollments for the 2012-2013 School Year.   

 

3. STAFF REPORTS 

 

  Marla Stock, Site Administrator, Loyalton High School, reported on the following activities: 

  Financial aid night  

  Seniors are receiving acceptance letters from colleges 

  PLC’s 

  FFA Computers and Accelerated Reader/Grant from the Sierra Schools Foundation 

  Spring Musical 

 

  Derek Cooper, Site Administrator, reported on the following activities 

  Downieville School– Board room  

  Sierra Schools Foundation – Thank you for grants towards music programs district wide 

  Holiday on Main 

 

4. SPTA REPORTS 

 

 There were no reports. 

 

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  
 

 WRIGHT spoke his appreciation for the work done by Bernie Stringer turning the media 

 room at Downieville School into a meeting room.   

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 8:20 pm. 

 There was no public comment. 

 President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 8:20 pm. 

 

H.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held November 13, 2012 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

December 11, 2012 

Regular Meeting  

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

5 
 

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of November 2012 

 

3. Approval of Appointments: 

a. Sarai Mendoza, Loyalton High, Noon Supervisor, effective November 20, 2012, 3.3 hours weekly 

b. Nancy McCollum, Loyalton High, Cheerleading Advisor, Semester 2 

c. Dorothy Hughes, Loyalton Elementary/Middle Library Aide, effective  

  November 26, 2012, 10 hours weekly 

d. Penny Berry, Loyalton High Music Teacher, short term assignment, 14 days,  effective 

November 26, 2012 

  MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

 

I.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

 1.   New Business 

             

a. Accept letter of resignation from Laraine Sei, Loyalton Middle School Noon 

Supervisor, effective October 18, 2012  

 MSCU/ALLEN/DRYDEN 

 

b. Accept letter of resignation from Laraine Sei, Loyalton Middle School Secretary, 

effective October 18, 2012  

 MSCU/WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

 

c. The Public Hearing to receive comment on the Developer Fee Fund Accounting was 

held at 8:23 pm. 

 There was no comment.  The Public Hearing closed at 8:24 pm. 

 

d. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-012, Developer Fee Fund Accounting 

MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

DRYDEN:   AYE 

DRISCOLL:   AYE 

HALL:    ABSTAIN 

MOORE:    AYE 

WRIGHT:    AYE 

 

e. The Public Hearing to allow the community to speak toward the proposed Loyalton 

Middle School/Loyalton High School consolidation opened at 8:24 pm.  There was no 

public comment. The Public Hearing closed at 8:25 pm.    

 

f. Discussion only:  Resolution No. 12-013, School Closure – Loyalton Middle School; 

Reconfigure Loyalton High School 

       Discussion included:  

 Mr. Hardeman’s visit to Portola Jr/Sr High School 

 Plans for a student lunch/break area 

 Supervision 

 Advanced Education 

 Fully Credentialed Teachers  

 This Resolution will be brought to vote at the January 8, 2013, school board meeting. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

December 11, 2012 

Regular Meeting  

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

6 
 

g. Discussion only: Resolution No. 12-014, Relocate District Administration Office to 

Loyalton Elementary/Middle School Portable Buildings 

Discussion included: 

Mr. Hardeman and MOORE met some Sierra County officials regarding the District 

Office moving from Sierraville School location.  If this is approved, the MOU will be 

amended to reflect some changes in responsibilities, such as for utilities. 

 This Resolution will be brought to vote at the January 8, 2013, school board meeting. 

 

h. Assignment of two Board Trustees to the District Advisory Committee for year 2013 

WRIGHT, DRISCOLL 

 

i. Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Transportation Committee for year 2013 

 MOORE, HALL 

j. Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Negotiations Committee for year 2013 

 WRIGHT, MOORE 

 

k. Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Facilities Committee for year 2013 

DRISCOLL, DRYDEN 

 

 (NOTE:  It was recommended that a Child Nutrition (Cafeteria) Committee be created 

by the Superintendent and placed on the January agenda for board members to be 

assigned.  MOORE and HALL volunteered.  It will be placed on the January agenda.)  

 

l. Authorization for Superintendent  to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with 

BTSA Induction Program 

MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

 

m. Adoption of 2012-2013 First Interim Actuals as of October 31, 2012 

MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

 

J.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 8, 2013, Loyalton Middle School, 

Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board 

of Education. 

 

2. Suggested Agenda items: 

 

Financial Audit Report  

   Consolidation Resolution 

   District Office Resolution 

   Cafeteria Committee 

   Site plan adoptions 

   Preliminary Discussion:  Students attending out of district schools.  

 

K.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

At 8 pm, the meeting opened for public comments regarding the following Closed Session 

item: 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

December 11, 2012 

Regular Meeting  

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

7 
 

1. Government Code §54954.5, Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release  

 

There was no public comment. 

 

L. CLOSED SESSION  

 

Open Session closed at 8:58 pm.  The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to 

consider and/or take action upon the preceding item.  Superintendent Hardeman attended the 

closed session.  Sue Roberts’ (Personnel Technician) presence was not required. 

 

M. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  

 

Report Out 

 

1. WRIGHT motioned to authorize the Release of Classified Employee, 1.0 FTE, Loyalton 

High School Custodian, without benefits and with 39 month re-hire rights.  DRISCOLL 

seconded.   

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

DRYDEN:   AYE 

DRISCOLL:   AYE 

HALL:    AYE 

MOORE:    AYE 

WRIGHT:    AYE 

Motion Passed Unanimously 

 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL  

  

 ADJOURNED at 9:58 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________                                      ____________________________________                                        

Sharon Dryden, Clerk                                                 Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2012 through 12/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

AT&T 01-589012/05/201200078029 29.57 

01-5910 47.22 17.65 

AVAYA, INC 01-560012/05/201200078030 245.00 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560012/05/201200078031 180.00 

GIRARD, EDWARDS & HANCE       ATTORNEYS 

AT LAW

01-581012/05/201200078032 183.75 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-589012/05/201200078033 31.25 

GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL, INC 01-430012/05/201200078034 211.85 

HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-584012/05/201200078035 4,750.00 

STACEY HOOD 01-590012/05/201200078036 16.56 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-554012/05/201200078037 629.98 

01-5899 839.97 209.99 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430012/05/201200078038 750.27 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560012/05/201200078039 200.00 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551012/05/201200078040 2,599.70 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470012/05/201200078041 262.73 

NATIONAL OIL & BURNER CO. 01-560012/05/201200078042 316.00 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 35-620012/05/201200078043 7,200.00 

NWN CORPORATION 01-440012/05/201200078044 400.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551012/05/201200078045 21.66 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-589012/05/201200078046 3,363.57 

SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED/ ATTN: 

FINANCIAL SERVICES

01-530012/05/201200078047 400.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551012/05/201200078048 289.50 

SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-586012/05/201200078049 4,450.97 

ALHAMBRA 01-430012/05/201200078050 10.34 

01-5600 10.34 

01-5899 27.57 6.89 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430012/05/201200078051 573.33 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589012/05/201200078052 193.81 

13-5800 209.81 16.00 

CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-470012/05/201200078053 176.80 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554012/05/201200078054 838.55 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390112/05/201200078055 1,005.38 

01-3902 2,174.00 

01-9535 9,505.62 

76-9576 70,123.16 57,438.16 

TRUCKEE DONNER  PARK & DIST. 01-589012/05/201200078056 364.00 

U.S. BANK 01-430012/05/201200078057 1,071.44 

01-4350 706.41 

01-4400 2,155.17 

01-5890 34.65 

01-5899 4,029.07 61.40 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591012/05/201200078058 227.49 

WAYNE  WHITE                  WHITE'S BUS 01-510012/05/201200078059 107,450.00 

01-5800 113,700.00 6,250.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520012/05/201200078060 20.81 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012  2:36PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2012 through 12/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

A & A HEATING, INC. 01-560012/12/201200078061 850.00 

AT&T 01-592012/12/201200078062 241.94 

CAL POLY 01-520012/12/201200078063 173.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553012/12/201200078064 4,551.52 

DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 35-620012/12/201200078065 6,805.00 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470012/12/201200078066 264.75 

GOPHER SPORTS NW 5634 01-430012/12/201200078067 81.84 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559012/12/201200078068 744.62 

MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-560012/12/201200078069 449.12 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470012/12/201200078070 134.84 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957112/12/201200078071 33,675.50 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551012/12/201200078072 3,398.63 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-551012/12/201200078073 336.69 

01-5899 448.91 112.22 

RANDY PRICHARD 01-589012/12/201200078074 250.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430012/12/201200078075 156.41 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589012/12/201200078076 27.00 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-510012/12/201200078077 14,760.32 

01-5800 17,399.06 2,638.74 

SIERRAVILLE SERVICE &         COUNTRY 

STORE

01-430012/12/201200078078 13.50 

01-5899 18.00 4.50 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-553012/12/201200078079 92.25 

01-5899 123.00 30.75 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554012/12/201200078080 2,809.90 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-435012/12/201200078081 224.30 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430012/12/201200078082 489.10 

13-4700 3,628.92 3,139.82 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430012/12/201200078083 297.14 

01-5200 223.46 

01-9210 573.48 52.88 

AIRGAS, NCN 01-560012/26/201200078084 84.00 

GECRB/AMAZON 01-410012/26/201200078085 14.10 

01-4300 30.02 

Unpaid Sales Tax 2.03- 42.09 

APPLE INC. 01-440012/26/201200078086 21,354.50 

AT&T 01-589012/26/201200078087 29.41 

01-5910 154.30 124.89 

DEREK COOPER 01-520012/26/201200078088 288.60 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553012/26/201200078089 122.60 

EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS, inc 01-430012/26/201200078090 7.92 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470012/26/201200078091 175.56 

GRAYSON REFRIGERATION 13-430012/26/201200078092 566.11 

GUITAR CENTER 01-430012/26/201200078093 896.07 

01-4400 2,163.50 1,267.43 

STAN HARDEMAN 01-520012/26/201200078094 81.80 

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012  2:36PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2012 through 12/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

STAN HARDEMAN 01-589912/26/201200078094 109.06 27.26 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559012/26/201200078095 933.86 

INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVE 01-520012/26/201200078096 657.00 

K 12 MANAGEMENT 01-589012/26/201200078097 5,026.00 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560012/26/201200078098 200.00 

RACHEL LITTLE 01-510012/26/201200078099 239.76 

MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-560012/26/201200078100 893.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470012/26/201200078101 235.27 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551012/26/201200078102 67.13 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430012/26/201200078103 445.88 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-560012/26/201200078104 1,754.96 

01-5899 1,878.18 123.22 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-589012/26/201200078105 657.42 

SCHOOL SERV. OF CALIF. INC. 01-520012/26/201200078106 99.00 

SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-580012/26/201200078107 150.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551012/26/201200078108 289.50 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552012/26/201200078109 750.00 

01-5899 760.00 10.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430012/26/201200078110 450.45 

ALHAMBRA 01-430012/26/201200078111 12.25 

01-5600 12.25 

01-5899 32.67 8.17 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-620012/26/201200078112 59.36 

SIERRA MOUNTAIN PIPE & SUPPLY 01-430012/26/201200078113 29.39 

SMALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS' ASSN 01-520012/26/201200078114 70.00 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430012/26/201200078115 503.57 

01-5899 671.42 167.85 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589012/26/201200078116 32.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554012/26/201200078117 928.31 

SUPERIOR REGION CATA 01-520012/26/201200078118 85.00 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-470012/26/201200078119 66.23 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591012/26/201200078120 228.03 

WAYNE  WHITE                  WHITE'S BUS 01-589012/26/201200078121 332.85 

334,666.28 Total Number of Checks 93 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 81 224,022.44 01

Cafeteria Fund 10 5,527.21 13

State School Facility Fund 2 14,005.00 35

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 91,113.66 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 334,668.31 

2.03-

334,666.28 

93 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012  2:36PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.















































































































































 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO.  12-013 
 

SCHOOL CLOSURE - LOYALTON MIDDLE SCHOOL  
RECONFIGURE LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL 

 
WHEREAS, Loyalton Middle School is funded through the Average Daily Attendance formula; and 

 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorizes and directs the Superintendent and Administration to 
reconfigure Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School as a 7-12 Junior-Senior High School; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, per Education Code 17387, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) 
Governing Board approved the appointment of a School Closure Advisory Committee,  
Resolution 11-021, dated May 8, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, the committee comprised of Laurie Peterman, Parent; Steve Folsom, Parent; Tim Driscoll, 
Parent; Camille Alfred, Teacher; Sue Gressel, Teacher; Marla Stock, Site-Administrator; Derek Cooper, 
Site Administrator; Rose Asquith, Business Manager; and 
 
WHEREAS, the committee recommends the S-PJUSD administration office move to the Loyalton 
Elementary School site and house in available portables.  The committee also recommends that S-
PJUSD combine Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School and house students, grades 7 
through 12, at Loyalton High School beginning with the 2013-2014 school year.  Communication with 
staff, parents, & the community should start as soon as possible.  Grades 7-8 are to have their own 
culture and, if possible, implement a mentoring program; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to provide the 
best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Loyalton High School WASC accreditation will not be affected and the consolidation 
will provide more offerings to students in grades 7 - 12, and  
 
WHEREAS, enrollment has declined at Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School.  Enrollment 
in 2006-2007 was 207, in fiscal year 2011-2012 it was 161.  Enrollment projected for fiscal year 2013-
2014 is 150; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing 
Board agrees to close Loyalton Middle School and reconfigure Loyalton High School to grades 7-12.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Board authorizes and directs the Superintendent and 
Administration to reconfigure Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School as a 7-12 Junior Senior 
High School. 
 
Passed and adopted at the board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing Board held 
on January 8, 2013, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:   
ABSENT:    
ABSTAIN:   
VACANT:         ________________________________ 



 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO.  12-014 

 

RELOCATE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION OFFICE TO LOYALTON 
ELEMENTARY/MIDDLE SCHOOL PORTABLE BUILDINGS 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to 
provide the best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Administration Office is located in 
Sierraville, CA, 14 miles from the Loyalton Schools; and  

 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorizes and directs the Superintendent and Administration to 
relocate the District’s administration office to Loyalton Elementary School property and 
house in available portable buildings; and  
 
WHEREAS, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) Governing Board 
approved the appointment of a School Closure Advisory Committee, Resolution 11-021, 
dated May 8, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, the committee comprised of Laurie Peterman, Parent; Steve Folsom, Parent; 
Tim Driscoll, Parent; Camille Alfred, Teacher; Sue Gressel, Teacher; Marla Stock, Site-
Administrator; Derek Cooper, Site Administrator; Rose Asquith, Business Manager; and 
 
WHEREAS, the committee recommends the S-PJUSD administration office move to the 
Loyalton Elementary School site and house in available portables.  Communication with 
staff, parents, & the community should start as soon as possible; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed relocation of the district office as of June 30, 2012, will combine 
District’s resources and provide a net reduction in expense of $75,000 for fiscal year 2012-
2013 and approximately $100,000 for future years; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 
District Governing Board agrees to relocate the District Administration Office to Loyalton 
Elementary School portable buildings. 
 
Passed and adopted at the board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing 
Board held on January 8, 2013, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:     
NOES:   
ABSENT:    
ABSTAIN:   
VACANT:    
       ________________________________ 
           



CRMGROUP 

CONSTRUCTION RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 


D. KEVIN NOLEN 

710-400 SUNNYSIDE RD. JANESVILLE, CA 96114 


TEL: 530-260-3009 KEYlN@CRMGROUPCACOM (LOWERCASE) 


Exhibit A-3 

Contract for Professional Services 


SCOPE 
Provide Construction Management Services at Sierra-Plumas Unified School District for the 
project design development, State agency application process, pre-construction , and 
construction phases of the Re-Roof Project at Loyalton High School. Project based on the 
estimated construction costs of $1,083,532. Fee structure will begin as described below: 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Professional Services 

Construction Costs: ... .. ... . ... ... ........ . .... .. ..... . ................ .... .. ... $1 ,083,532.00 


Construction Management: 
Pre-Construction Services @ 3.0% (- $5,000 credit & Final) ..... $23,088.00 
Construction Services @ 2.0% (- $5,000 credit) ......... .... ..... ... $16,671.00 

Fee Schedule: 

Pre-Construction Services @ $3,848.00/mo ... 1/25/1 3 - 6/25/1 3 
Construction Services @ $2,778.50/mo... ... ..7/25/13 - 12/25/13 
Final Payment upon CQ!!!Pletion .. .. .. . $4,418.00 

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management 
710-400 Sunnyside Rd. /Janesville, CA 9611 4 / (530) 260-3009 / 
E-mail: kevin@crmgroupca.com 

mailto:kevin@crmgroupca.com
http:4,418.00
http:16,671.00
http:23,088.00
http:083,532.00


Contract For Professional Services (cont.): 

Notes: 
1. 	 This estimate is based on management of: replacement of the Existing Roof with a new 

Roof System as per design by Nichols, Melburg, & Rossetto Architects. 
2. 	 Fees are based on a Lease/Lease-back contract delivery method with project completion 

including closeout by December, 2013. 
3. 	 Fees are subject to change according to delays beyond my control, final scope and 

construction costs including economy-of-scale that may result in a much smaller project 
and therefore, the possibility of a larger fee. Increases to the project construction costs 
shall require increase to this agreement at current fee structure (percentage). 

4. 	 Invoices for services to be paid by the 25th of each month as billed for services. 
5. 	 Final Payment (10%) to be withheld until Notice of Completion is filed. 

Approval: 	 Acceptance for CRM Group: 

8y: ______________________ BY: @; 
Title: ____________ Title: o-&4wetL 

Project Address: _________ Date: 
L 
V-y,'3t 

Date: ______ 

This cost estimate shall be valid for a period of 30 days after date of issue. 

SPJUSD: Estimate for Construction Management Services (LLB) @ Loyalton High School (Re-Roof Project) 

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management 
710-400 Sunnyside Rd. /Janesville, CA 96 114 / (530) 260-3009 / 
E-mail: kevin@Crmgroupca.com 

mailto:kevin@Crmgroupca.com

	SPJUSD Agenda.pdf
	spjusdDECREP2012.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	Board Summary Enrollment 2012-13.pdf
	

	12-11 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	SPJUSDCHECKSDEC2012.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



	SPJUSD AUDIT.pdf
	12-013 School Closure - Loyalton Middle School.pdf
	12-014 District Office to LES site.pdf
	Contract_LHS Roof revised_1 2 13.pdf

